

ANNEX 1

Public redacted

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 04 May 2020 09:15
To: [REDACTED] Taylor, Melind [REDACTED]
Cc: Doumbia, Seydou; Kassongo, Mayombo; [REDACTED] Nsita Luvengika, Fidel
[REDACTED] Dutertre, Gilles; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] Trial Chamber X
Subject: TC X - Shortening deadline for responses to OTP Request 780-Conf-Red
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Counsels,

Noting the upcoming deadline for full disclosure, the Single Judge finds it appropriate to shorten the deadline for responses to Prosecution request ICC-01/12-01/18-780-Conf-Red. Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court, any response to this request should be filed by Tuesday 5 May 2020.

Best regards,

[REDACTED]
On behalf of the Single Judge of Trial Chamber X